### **CONSUMER**

#### **PROTECTION**



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

### OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

# News

November 2020 Edition

## Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In October 2020, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **9 recalls relating to products affecting children**. Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- CB2 Recalls Bordo Dining Tables Due to Injury Hazard (21-004)
- Crate and Barrel Recalls Danish Tall Bookcases Due to Risk of Collapse (21-009)
- Jakks Pacific Recalls to Repair MorfBoard ® Skate & Scoot Scooters Due to Fall Hazard (21-010)
- CB2 Recalls Trace Bookcases Due to Risk of Collapse (21-011)
- Bed Bath & Beyond Recalls SALT Lounge Chairs Due to Fall Hazard (21-012)
- Rocky Mountain Oils Recalls Wintergreen Essential Oil and Oil Blends Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement (21-704)
- Porter World Trade Recalls Ron Jon Surf Shop Sippy Cup due to Violations of Federal Lead Content and Phthalates Bans (21-015)
- Serena & Lily Recalls Nash Convertible Cribs Due to Injury Hazard (21-706)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic\_id=W\_IDATCP\_161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

# **KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE**

Release Number: (#21-004) CB2, of Chicago, III., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 1,120 Bordo and Bordo XL dining tables. This recall involves the Bordo and Bordo XL dining tables. The concrete dining tables measure 84 inches long by 40 inches wide and 29.5 inches tall for the regular sized table and 107.5 inches long by 40 inches wide and 29.5 inches tall for the XL sized table. All Bordo tables are white and are included in the recall.

**Problem:** The table legs can become unsteady when moved, causing the table to collapse, posing an injury hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled tables and contact CB2 for instructions on how to receive a full refund.

Consumers can contact CB2 at 800-451-8217 from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. through 6 p.m. CT Saturday and Sunday or online at <a href="https://www.cb2.com">www.cb2.com</a> and click on "Recalls" located at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/CB2-Recalls-Bordo-Dining-Tables-Due-to-Injury-Hazard#

Release Number: (#21-009) Euromarket Designs Inc., d/b/a Crate and Barrel, of Northbrook, Ill., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,100 Danish tall bookcases. This recall involves Crate and Barrel Danish White and Natural Tall Bookcases (SKU 325982) and Danish Walnut and White Tall Bookcases (SKU 325943). The bookcases have four shelves and measure 60 inches tall by 32 inches wide. The bookcase has a two-tone white and wood finish. There is a label underneath the bottom shelf with Crate and Barrel, the SKU number and the name of the product.

**Problem:** The bookcase can collapse when fully loaded, posing an injury hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bookcase and contact Crate and Barrel to receive a full refund. Consumers can contact Crate and Barrel at 800-451-8217 from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT Saturday and Sunday or online at <a href="www.crateandbarrel.com">www.crateandbarrel.com</a> and click on "Recalls" located at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Crate-and-Barrel-Recalls-Danish-Tall-Bookcases-Due-to-Risk-of-Collapse-Injury-Hazard-to-Consumers#

Release Number: (#21-010) Jakks Pacific Inc., of Santa Monica, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 162,300 MorfBoard Skate & Scoot combo scooters with "Y" handlebars. This recall involves Morfboard Skate & Scoot Combo scooters with "Y" handlebars. The skateboard system has interchangeable parts that convert into a scooter. The scooter is created by inserting the "Y" handlebar into the base board. The scooters were sold in a variety of colors, including cyan (blue), chartreuse (yellow), lava (red) and mint (green). An 8-character alphanumeric manufacturing date code is located on the bottom side of each skate deck that is sold as part of the Skate & Scoot Combo. Only scooters with the following manufacturing date codes are included in the recall: 0049VE01, 0128VE01, 0238VE01, 0328VE01, 0598VE01, 0718VE01, 0878VE01, 1068VE01, 1168VE01, 1278VE01, 1458VE01, 1508VE01,1598VE01, 1858VE01, 2068VE01, 2328VE01, 2398VE01, 2478VE01, 2548VE01, 2508VE01, 2568VE01, 2958VE01, 3198VE01, 3258VE01, 3537VE01, 3628VE01.

**Problem:** The "Y" handlebar joint on the scooter can break, posing a fall hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take these recalled scooters with the "Y" handlebars away from children and contact Jakks Pacific to receive a free replacement "T" handlebar. Consumers can contact Jakks Pacific online at <a href="www.jakks.com">www.jakks.com</a> and click on "Safety Notices" at the bottom of the page or toll-free at 855-602-5464 from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. PT Monday through Friday for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Jakks-Pacific-Recalls-to-Repair-Morfboard-Skate-Scoot-Scooters-Due-to-Fall-Hazard#

Release Number: (#21-011) CB2, of Northbrook, IL, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 400 Trace bookcases. This recall involves the Trace Brass Bookcase (SKU: 338-925) and the Trace Black Bookcase (SKU: 603-232). The bookcases measure 62 inches tall by 34 inches wide. They have a brushed oak veneer or black frame with two wire mesh doors and four shelves. Trace, CB2 and the SKU number are printed on a label on the back of the bookcase.

**Problem:** The bookcase frame can collapse when fully loaded, posing an injury hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bookcases and contact CB2 for instructions on how to receive a free replacement bookcase or a full refund. Consumers can contact CB2 at 800-451-8217 from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT Saturday and Sunday or online at <a href="www.cb2.com">www.cb2.com</a> and click on "Recalls" located at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/CB2-Recalls-Trace-Bookcases-Due-to-Risk-of-Collapse-Injury-Hazard-to-Consumers#

Release Number: (#21-012) Liberty Procurement Co. Inc., of Union, N.J., an affiliate of Bed Bath & Beyond Inc., of Union, N.J., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 10,000 SALT™ Lounge Chairs. This recall involves SALT Lounge Chairs sold in gray with SKU 69476172/UPC 444800007102; and black with SKU 69476173/UPC 444800002947. The chairs consist of a metal tube frame and a fabric seat cushion. There is a locking mechanism on each side of the frame.

**Problem:** The locking mechanism on the chair frame can disengage, posing a fall hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled lounge chairs and return them to any Bed Bath & Beyond location for a full refund of the purchase price, or a merchandise credit if the consumer's purchase price cannot be determined. Consumers can contact Bed Bath & Beyond at 800-462-3966 from 7 a.m. to 12 a.m. ET, seven days a week or online at <a href="www.bedbathandbeyond.com">www.bedbathandbeyond.com</a> and click on "Product Recall Information" at the bottom of the page for more information. Consumers can also click on "Help" to reach a Customer Service representative via email.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Bed-Bathand-Beyond-Recalls-SALT-Lounge-Chairs-Due-to-Fall-Hazard#

Release Number: (#21-704) Rocky Mountain Oils, of Orem, Utah, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 33,000 Wintergreen essential oil, and Pain Ease, Sports Pro, True Blue, Relieve Me oil blends. This recall involves Rocky Mountain Oils Wintergreen essential oil, and oil blends Pain Ease, Sports Pro, True Blue, and Relieve Me in 15 mL amber glass bottles with black caps. "Wintergreen," "Pain Ease," "Sports Pro," "True Blue," and "Relieve Me" along with the firm's logo and volume amount are displayed on the front. The UPC codes are displayed on the bottle. The lot code is located on the bottom of the bottle.

**Problem:** The products contain the substance methyl salicylate which must be in child resistant packaging as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act. The packaging of the products is not child resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Wintergreen essential oil and oil blends, store the product in a safe location out of reach of children and contact Rocky Mountain Oils for a free replacement lid. Rocky Mountain Oils is contacting all purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Rocky Mountain Oils toll-free at 866-493-8159 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, email at <a href="mailto:support@rockymountainoils.com">support@rockymountainoils.com</a>, or online at <a href="mailto:sww.rockymountainoils.com">www.rockymountainoils.com</a> and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Rocky-Mountain-Oils-Recalls-Wintergreen-Essential-Oil-and-Oil-Blends-Due-to-Failure-to-Meet-Child-Resistant-Packaging-Requirement-Riskof-Poisoning-Recall-Alert# Release Number: (#21-015) Porter World Trade Inc., of Cape Canaveral, Fla., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 9,700 Ron Jon Surf Shop sippy cup. This recall involves 13.5-ounce Ron Jon Surf Sippy Cups. The main body of the cup is either orange, blue, pink, or green. There is a rubber-like grip material around the cup. The rubber-like material has images of turtle, crab, fish, boat, and sea grass and the RON JON SURF SHOP design. The product has UPC number 1082-0405 printed on the bottom of the product.

**Problem:** The plastic characters on the recalled Sippy Cup contain levels of lead that exceed the federal lead content ban and contain levels of a regulated phthalate that exceed the prohibition of specific phthalates. Lead and banned phthalates are toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health issues.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled Sippy Cup away from children and contact Porter World Trade for instructions on how to return the product for a full refund. Consumers can contact Porter World Trade at 800-282-2777 from 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at <a href="mailto:recall@porterworldtrade.com">recall@porterworldtrade.com</a>, or online at <a href="www.porterworldtrade.com">www.porterworldtrade.com</a> and click on "Product Recall" at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Porter-World-Trade-Recalls-Ron-Jon-Surf-Shop-Sippy-Cup-Due-to-Violations-of-Federal-Lead-Content-and-Phthalates-Bans#

Release Number: (#21-706) Serena & Lily, of Sausalito, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 260 Nash convertible cribs. This recall involves Serena & Lily Nash Convertible cribs. The crib has a white finish with oak trim and can convert to a toddler bed. The crib is sold as part of a kit that includes the crib and toddler bed rails. The kit was sold under SKU CRIB10-NC1, which was printed on the order and confirmation. The crib itself, which is a component of the kit, bears a label with PO numbers and manufacturing date. A complete list can be found online.

**Problem:** The leg can become partially detached from the crib's headboard and footboard, posing an injury hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled cribs and contact Serena & Lily for a repair, replacement or refund. Consumers can choose a replacement headboard and footboard to repair the crib, plus a coupon for \$250 good for one year from date of issue; replace the Nash Convertible Crib; exchange for another Serena & Lily crib of equivalent value; or a full refund. Serena & Lily is contacting all purchasers of recalled cribs directly. Consumers can contact Serena & Lily toll-free at 866-597-2742 from 7 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. PT, Monday through Friday or from 8 a.m. to 1 p.m. PT on Saturday.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2021/Serenaand-Lily-Recalls-Nash-Convertible-Cribs-Dueto-Injury-Hazard-Recall-Alert#